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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Monday, December 29, 2014 6:23 PM
To: 'Rachel Green'
Cc: Trisha Malone; Kyle Flory (kflory@pesenv.com); Robert S. Creps (RCreps@pesenv.com); 

Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: RE: 6701 Shellmound Street (Mike Roberts Color: RO548); Gantt Chart Response

Rachel, 
 
Thanks for the Gantt Chart.  We’ve had a chance to review it and there are a number of changes that appear 
warranted to reflect typical site progress and timeframes.  I’ve used the various task names from the left side of 
the chart and have rearranged the order for some of them, have added task items, and, where noted, have 
changed the length of time that will be required to complete them.  Hopefully this will sufficiently capture the 
site; however, some tasks can potentially be a tad shorter.  Let’s see where the time frame falls out and see if 
any time estimate modifications are required to reach your goal. 
 

1 Prepare CSM 
a. Prepare CSM 
b. Client Review 
c. CSM Revision 
d. CSM to ACEH 
e. ACEH Review 
f. Final CSM 

2 Soil Management Plan 
a. Prepare SMP 
b. Draft SMP to Client 
c. SMP Revision 
d. SMP to ACEH 
e. ACEH Review 
f. Final SMP 

3 Land Use Covenant 
a. Prepare LUC 
b. Draft LUC to Client 
c. LUC Revision 
d. LUC to ACEH 
e. ACEH Review 
f. Final LUC 

4 ACEH & PES Meeting 
5 Closure Request 

a. Prepare Closure Request 
b. Closure Request to Client 
c. Closure Request Revision 
d. ACEH Review 

6 Public Comment Period (new) 
a. Notification Letter and Mailing – 7 days (new) 
b. Public Comment Period – 30 days 
c. Response to Comments (Contingency) – 14 days (new) 
d. Notification to Proceed with Well Destruction – 5 days (new) 

7 Well Destructions 
8 Submit Well Destruction and Waste Disposal Report – 5 days (new) 

a. ACEH Review – 5 days (new) 
9 Case Closure – 5 days 
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Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Rachel Green [mailto:rgreen@anton.co]  
Sent: Friday, December 19, 2014 4:04 PM 
To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Cc: Trisha Malone; Kyle Flory (kflory@pesenv.com); Robert S. Creps (RCreps@pesenv.com) 
Subject: 6701 Shellmound Street 
 
Mark,  
 
Attached is our proposed project schedule for the 6701 Shellmound street soils management project. Additionally I 
received your request for funds and am processing those. We look forward to working with you in the New Year.  
 
Thank you,  
 

Rachel Green 
Development Manager 

 
1415 L Street, Suite 450 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
916-444-9887 Phone 
www.anton.co 
 



ID Task Name Duration Start Finish
1 Prepare CSM 32 days Mon 1/5/15 Tue 2/17/15
2 Prepare CSM 2 days Mon 1/5/15 Tue 1/6/15
3 Client Review 2 days Wed 1/7/15 Thu 1/8/15
4 CSM Revision 1 day Fri 1/9/15 Fri 1/9/15
5 CSM to ACEH 1 day Mon 1/12/15 Mon 1/12/15
6 ACEH Review 23 days Tue 1/13/15 Thu 2/12/15
7 Final CSM 3 days Fri 2/13/15 Tue 2/17/15
8

9 Soil Management Plan 46 days Tue 1/6/15 Tue 3/10/15
10 Prepare SMP 16 days Tue 1/6/15 Tue 1/27/15
11 Draft SMP to Client 1 day Wed 1/28/15 Wed 1/28/15
12 SMP Revision 2 days Thu 1/29/15 Fri 1/30/15
13 SMP to ACEH 1 day Mon 2/2/15 Mon 2/2/15
14 ACEH Review 23 days Tue 2/3/15 Thu 3/5/15
15 Final SMP 3 days Fri 3/6/15 Tue 3/10/15
16

17 ACEH & PES Meeting 1 day Wed 1/21/15 Wed 1/21/15
18

19 Public Comment Period 23 days Mon 3/2/15 Wed 4/1/15
20

21 Closure Request 33 days Mon 2/16/15 Wed 4/1/15
22 Prepare Closure Request 5 days Mon 2/16/15 Fri 2/20/15
23 Closure Request to Client 1 day Mon 2/23/15 Mon 2/23/15
24 Closure Request Revision 3 days Tue 2/24/15 Thu 2/26/15
25 ACEH Review 23 days Fri 2/27/15 Tue 3/31/15
26 Case Closure 1 day Wed 4/1/15 Wed 4/1/15
27

28 Well Destructions 5 days Thu 4/2/15 Wed 4/8/15
29

30 Land Use Covenant 36 days Tue 1/6/15 Tue 2/24/15
31 Prepare LUC 5 days Tue 1/6/15 Mon 1/12/15
32 Draft LUC to Client 1 day Tue 1/13/15 Tue 1/13/15
33 LUC Revision 3 days Wed 1/14/15 Fri 1/16/15
34 LUC to ACEH 1 day Mon 1/19/15 Mon 1/19/15
35 ACEH Review 23 days Tue 1/20/15 Thu 2/19/15
36 Final LUC 3 days Fri 2/20/15 Tue 2/24/15
37

38 Close on Property 1 day Mon 6/1/15 Mon 6/1/15
39

40 Implement SMP 30 days Mon 6/1/15 Fri 7/10/15
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Project: Nady_Schedule_121914
Date: Fri 12/19/14
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